Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 9:20 AM

To: ‘agronewold@politico.com’

Subject: ELECTION ALERT: NYS' 15 D.A. races -- & the rigging of the 213 races for state Senate
& Assembly seats

Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf; albany-7-23-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Anna Gronewold/Politco

This should reach you now, as it had bounced back due to my error in your e-mail address. Please furnish this to your
top editors — and to Politico’s publisher/owners --- if you deem this not to warrant IMMEDIATE investigation and

reporting by Politico.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 8:49 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com'
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll @gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com' <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com'
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
<kdewitt@wnxxi.org>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com' <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com'
<zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbs6albany.com' <news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@npolitico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com' <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agonewald@politico.com' <agonewald@politico.com>; 'tessa.hickey@charter.com'
<tessa.hickey@charter.com>; '‘bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com'
<khughes@nysnys.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; 'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>:
jmahoney@cnhi.com’' <jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com’' <billmahoney@politico.com>:
'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com'
<kEdward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com' <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
‘'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com' <mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org’
<FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com' <nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com’
<mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com' <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com'
<nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com' <yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com’
<dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'jspector@gannett.com’ <jspector@gannett.com>; 'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com'’
<maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com' <rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'Velasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com' <jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; '‘MVilleneuve@ap.org'’
<MVilleneuve@ap.org>; 'Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothy.Williams@wcny.org>; 'zwilliams@cityandstateny.com'
<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>; 'akilahjwilson@gmail.com’ <akilahjwilson@gmail.com>; 'syoung@politico.com'
<syoung@politico.com>



